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Kay Flynn

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 2:44 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Ce: James McRoy

Subject: Undocketed Item

Kay,

Staff will be opéning a docket for the long-term energy emergency plans. The utilities were asked to file their
plans at the clerk's office. The following utilities should have filed plans:

FPL = 005930-9 (o ( Lot plan led 1]31)05; no Chasges)aisp OR)TS5-0
PEF — 00%12-06 ( it 12)77;
TECO -~ p0210-~bB(

Gulf - pI%L S -0l

Lakeland Electric ~ #6068 20-0

City of New Smyrna Beach 00l 17-0(

- Seminole Electric Cooperative (SEC) ©#0Y¢&- & &

City of Tallahassee 02 |74 ~0(p;

* Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) 01059 -0 {
Reedy Creek Improvement District pO$YY9-0le
Homestead Energy Services ©9003-06¢

* Gainesville Regional Utilities (GRU) 0 &!/73-0&"

Orlando Utilities Commission (OQUC) p 00 2-0¢

- Jacksonville Electric Authority (JEA) ppsi|-0{

Please let me know which plans you don't have and we will make copies and forward them to the clerk's office
to have them placed in the docket file.

Thank you,
Katherine
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2006 12:38 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/22/2006 12:36:00 PM

Docket Number: 060226-EU

Filename / Path:

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Long-Term Energy Emergency Plans.

Number of pages in order - 6.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jpanka@psc.state.fl.us
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